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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: KO SIEW LING <slko@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 3:03 PM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'

Subject: TP Second opinion - PC 2045 C; DOL : 12/08/2020; 20/20/20/VC00/314694 [External 

Confidential]

Attachments: 314694-LTA.pdf; 314694-POLICE REPORT.pdf; 314694-ADJ RPT.pdf

Sensitivity: Confidential

Lonpac External - Confidential 
Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

Kindly check on the reasonability of cost of repairs to the claimant’s vehicle vis a vis the circumstances of accident as 

well as the market value of the vehicle at the material time of accident. 

 

Attached please find the following:- 

 

1) Claimant’s survey report and photographs. 

2) Vehicle registration details. 

3) Police reports. 

 

I will split into few emails as the size is too large. 

 

Thanks and regards, 

 

Ko Siew Ling 

CLAIMS DEPARTMENT 

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD  

 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

 


